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September 26, 2000

Mr. Ray H¢llwig, Regional Director TRANSMITTED BY FAX
NorthwestRegionalOffice

Washington State Department of Ecology
3190160=Ave.S.E.

BeUevue, Washington 98008-5452

RE: Further Supplemental Information, Des Moines Creek Flow Augmentation Facility

Dear Mr. Hellwig,

This letter comments on the latest addition to the accumulating documents relating to flow
augmentation in Des Moines Creek. Please rvcolle_ that the flow augmentation plan for Des
Moinvs Crc_know consists of the following documents:

• Implementation Plan for the Des Moines Creek Flow Augmentation Facility, July 25, 2000.
The "preferred option" in this version of the plan was to use water from a port-owned well

• Revised Implementation Plan for the Des Moines CreekFlow Auo_enmtion Facility, August
18, 2000. This version of the plan maintained the preference for the well source, but also
discussed Seattle water.

• Flow Augmentation Update, email from Keith Smith to Tom Lust_, September 6, 2000.
Thisrevisionstatedthat"theprimarysourceiswaterfromSeattlePublicUtilities."

• Des MoinesCreekFlow AugmentationPreliminaryDesign,"writtenby Kennedy/.[enks
ConsultantsforthePortofSeattle,datedSeptember2000.Thisversionsaysthatwaterfrom
SPU is"currentlythepreferredsource"offlowaugmentationwater.

Theseriesisevidentlynotcompleteyet,asthelastonemakes repeatedreferenceto:'thenext
submittal"andthe"finalsubmittaltoEcology."We havenoideawhen we shallseethesefuture

installments.Theexistingdocumentsareallincomplete,inconsistent,andgiveasenseoflmphazazd
planningtothePortofSeattle'sapproachtothisimportant problem.Ihavecommentedontheflrst

threesubmittalsinlettersofSeptember5=andSeptember15_,toTom Lusterofyourdepartment.
MostofthedefectsIhavepreviouslyidentifiedstillremaininthelatestversion.Themostimportant
onesarethefollowing:

• The most serious drawback to all' of the Port's submittals is that the Port of Seattle has
secured no source of wat_ for flow augmentation.
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Mr. Ray Hellwig 2 September .26, 2000

• The most recent submittal shows no apparent awar=less that SPU water from the existing
water main at the south end of runway 34R will not be of a suitable temperature for flow
mitigation purposes during the season when it will be most needed.

• The Kennedy/Jenks submittalmakes no mention of fluoride removal or of fluoride as a water

quality concern in a natural stream. Fluoride toxicity to fish and other biota was amPlY
discussed in a letter to Tom Luster from Dr. John Strandof August 21, 2000.

• The proposal suffers from being highly maintenance intensive and failure prone. By its own
admission, solid sodium sulfate is hygroscopic, which makes it ill suited to discontinuous
operation. The programmable control setup is prone to bad readings from the downstream
weir, which is naturally subject to fouling by falling leaves and other floating debris.

• While showing chemical reactions for sweral common chlorine removal techniques, no
chemical reaction is shown for the preferredcompound. Thus the residual chemicals arenot
identified, nor are their effects assessed. Itwould be useful to know, for instance, what effect
the preferred chemical would have on pH.

• The consultant claims experience'in treating large flows, and in removing chloramines; but
does not claim experience or satisfactoryresults with small flows and chlorine, which arethe
challenge in this application.

• The latest revision of the plan is a narrowandover-particularized en_neer___gdesign for a
water source that has not been secured.

Please consider these comments in your deliberations as to whet.her the Port's plans for augmenting
Des Moines Creek contribute to a reasonable assurance that water quality standards will be met. I
submit to you that a "preliminary design" with no secure water source will not meet that test.

Sinc='ely,

PeterWilleD.
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